Ms Wendy Beggs Your Ref: NSCBO04/1

Directorate of Legal Services NSCW50/1
2 Franklin Street NSCS071/1
Belfast

BT2 8DQ Our Ref: AD-0364-12

Date: 21% May 2012
Dear Ms Beggs,
Re: Adam Strain

| refer to the above and to the recently received witness statement of Mr Noel Williams
(reference WS 251/1).

At page 3 of his statement, Mr Williams makes reference to 2 circulars, both of which |
would be grateful if you would provide by return. They are:

1. HSS (31/83) — Retention and disposal of hospital records
2. NIHA 975/62) — Preservation and destruction of hospital service records.

Yours sincerely,

f e

Anne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry

Secretary: Bernie Conlon
Arthur House, 41 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT1 4GB
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